

Notes from the Board meeting of 16th July 2018

1. Portable protective mats: on balance it was felt that the portable mats were successful, with some adjustments following feedback from members. Brian Roberts has agreed to adapt the remaining mats before the start of next season.
2. It was agreed to increase the number of rinks available for morning competitions from 3 to 4, reducing the roll-up rinks to 2.
3. No changes may be made to the scheduled start times of events without Board approval.
4. Changes to the scheduling of some events were proposed and passed to the Section committees for approval.
5. A new list of keyholders will be circulated soon.
6. It was agreed to fix the date of the Company AGM to the first Monday in February. This will in future be printed in the Fixture Book.